& |
V. - RECEIVED

:?‘ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

. COUNTY OF
York urt of Appea\s
STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012 -GS-46___ - 03369
VS.
Rion McKissick Rutledge, Jr A _Direct Presentment
AKA: Date of Offense: 3/2/2011
Race: w Sex: M S.C. Code §: 16-15-410
DOB: e SS#: CDR Code #: 0381
Address:  _"umm O, )
City, State, Zip: gynpus = ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# * SID# )

*CDL Yes [J No [J CMV Yes [J No [T Hazmat Yes [J No [J

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was
TO: Sexual Exploitation of a Minor, Third Degree

CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS

In violation of § 16-15-410 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0381 :
NON-VIOLENT [1 VIOLENT [ SERIOUS [ MOST SERIOUS [J] Mandatory GPS - O §17-2545
(CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act)
The chargeis: [[/] Asindicted, - [] LesserIncluded Offense, [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)
The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:
" J._%gﬂg'v 77885 .
Assista#f Attomey General SCBar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Conectiozzd} County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 7 daysimonths/ or [ underthe Youthful Off r Act not to exceed - years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/month and r payment
of$ - , plus costs and asSessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended. with probation for

monthd subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

incorporated by reference.

[J CONCURRENTor [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

(O The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.

[J The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: . 5 yAr ﬁ:ﬁ" ijt
D RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ Def Waives Hearing [ Ordered PTUP D s ol
79717
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED  [J
(0 Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
. . May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing  []
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $_ 100 pmts. of $ _ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: “’W‘\/G*v( /{"W{ﬂ:/
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 - $ A T~ § z,ma, w
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 16
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ {7 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5 §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ during probatiop!
TOTAL $ M’[ >

: $ \ 20 Presiding Judg A ya/
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk /Dm\] A \’\L\MN\\'\’()'Y\ Judge Code: /" ’7,6"'&'7/ /
Court Reporter: Wanda Nalson Sentence Date é/[ M ([ F &S

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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" STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

Address:

COUNTY OF
York o
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012 -GS-46 - 03370
VS. ) :

_ Rion McKissick Rutledge, Jr ) AW Direct Presentment
AKA: <) Date of Offense: 3/2/2011
Race: ) S.C. Code §: 16-15-410
DOB: ) CDR Code #: 0381

)
)
)

DL# * SiD#
*CDL Yes [ No [J CMV Yes [ No [J Hazmat Yes [J No [J

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was

SENTENCE SHEET %l/ v

CONVICTED OFor [J PLEADS

TO: Sexual Exploitation of a Minor, Third Degree
In violation of § 16-15-410 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0381
NON-VIOLENT [0 VIOLENT [ SERIOUS [J MOSTSERIOUS [O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)
The chargeis: [l«] As indicted, [0 Lesserincluded Offense, [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)
The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:
&V)\v\/ 77885
AssistanfAttorney General SC Bar# Defendant Attomey for Defendant SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the & State Department of Corrections [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ( U days/months/ ﬂ or [0 underthe Youthful Offender Act-not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided thatvpon the service of S days/months/years a/nd or payment
» plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for S

of $ )
monthd subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

incorporated-tfy reference.
Cludl t5—

[ TONCURRENTor [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
(O The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to bé talculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections.

[1_The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child. Abuse-and-Neglect-pursuant to-S.C.-Code-§17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. 3
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 5 =K UFFArDEE
[0 RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered PTUP / 7, lﬁ
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment -
i
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [
[ Setby SCDPPPS ‘ Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
+ *Fine: : $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $_ oD pmts. of $ . Beginning -
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 3 °$ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) : $500 3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 14
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§66-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 - $ 5 §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ during probati
TOTAL $ Z&H—/’“
s $ V0 Presiding Judge A -
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk DOWULHMM ﬂuy\ Judge Code: ] 2 P9 Z 4
Court Reporter: WO AN DElsn Sentence Date{ / G VA z"fl Q-

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Cé}?’rfﬁ/p ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
<0
COUNTY OF ] \ Tk
York a gy % ,Lop
STATE Vs Oss. 0 ) P/7 gNDlC‘fMENT/CASE# 2012 -GS-46 - 03371
. A,
; C /, / .’,q : Direct Presentment
AKA: TR X UE AL T (/Date of Offense:  _3/2/2011
Race: _w Sex: M Age: "U[/,_z 0(/? S.C. Code §: 16-15410
DOB: Iy SS#. JEREETTE SC CDR Code #: 0381
Address: R ST S AT I
o T — ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# * SID# )
*CDL Yes [ No [[] CMV Yes [ No [ Hazmat Yes [J No [ /A/
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or L] PLEADS
TO- Sexual Exploitation of a Minor, Third Degree
In violation of § 16-15-410 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0381 :
NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [J SERIOUS [0 MOSTSERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS . O §17-2545
- (CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act)
The chargeis: [|v] As indicted, [0 LesserIncluded Offense, [ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, 0 Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:
Z % & 4 . 77885
Assistdnt Attorney General SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Corrections [ ] County Detentlon Center,
for a determinate term of ﬁ days/monthsly, [J under the Youthful Offender Ac \ct not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of 4 days/month% or payment
of$ . A » plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for ’5'
monthd subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
incorpoteted by reference. / —
E’CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 6/ //(

[0 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

"Department of Corrections.
[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[J RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered PTUP

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ | days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ObtainGED [
[ Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling a
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing  []
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equai consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ SEQ pmts. of $ . Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 3 $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 )
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ _
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ 0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5 §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ during probatign.
TOTAL $

s " $ \70 Presiding Judg
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk ‘/DU\VM \'\ZbW\\ Hb.’\ Judge Code: 1/ Ly
Court Reporter: Wovada Nel&on Sentence Dats | /,{/z,,;/ (/1

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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' S'I"”\TE, OF, SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF

York e L0
STATE Oy v, § '(_P,ﬂylgbﬂucr ENT/CASE#: 2012 -GS-46 - 03372
Rion McKissick Rutledge, Jr ;’/)./\5/?153’ ,{'{j;f“,/i_. ~M4 Direct Presentment
AKA: T i )0, ((Date of Offense: 37212011
Race: _W Sex: _M Ager 50 “UMpLURSC. Code§: 16-15-410
DOB: . ) '+ 'S¢CDR Code #: 0381

)
) SENTENCE SHEET
)

Address:

DL# * SID#

*CDL Yes LJ No L1 CMV Yes [J No [0 Hazmat Yes [1 No [J _,é? f
in disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [ PLEADS .
TO: Sexual Exploitation of a Minor, Third Degree
In violation of § 16-15-410 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0381
NON-VIOLENT  [1 VIOLENT OO SErRioUs [J MOST SERIOUS J Mandatory GPS O s§17-2545

(CSC wiminor 1 or Lewd Act)

The chargeis: [[1] As indicted, " [ LesserlIncluded Offense, 0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)
The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST:
i 77885
Assistaif Attormey General SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Corrections [J County Deteption Center,

for a determinate term of La days/months/yars pr ] under the Youthful Offend not to exceed years
and/or to pav a fine of § : provided that Upon the service of dayslmonthsl or payment
of $ ) ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for k) :

months @ hd subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
incorporated by reference. : /

[FCONCURRENT or - [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ¢ / v/ [ (S

[ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. .
[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. /&—'

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 5 \;)( dP = /V/réﬁ
[0 RESTITUTION: [J Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing (O Ordered PTUP / 2 4¢ / 4
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ObtainGED [
O Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Aicohol Testing  []
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ NE pmts. of $ . Beginni_ng
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ 3 Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-242 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $_99
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ _
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 7] §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ during prm
TOTAL $
$ S E Presiding Jud éj ;Zz W

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk rD/W \,C\ WLW(I\"W\ Judge Code: -
Court Reporter: W AN WeiSon Sentence Datg// £~ / L3/0

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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) ..
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Cep T/F/ ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
3, fl
COUNTY OF 157, AU
York Uls 4 J[//; " Lop,,
STATE 0/ ,Dgy TINDICTMENT/CASE# 2012 -GS- 46 - 03373
Rion McKissick Rutledge, Jr CL pff 74 key)i. AW _Direct Presentment
AKA: 7 DRk W OE.A "7y Date of Offense: 12/16/2010
Race: w Sex: g I3 -Jﬁ’]‘ S.C. Code §: 16-15-405
DOB: 7.)Sp  CDR Code #: 0380

Address: AR o)
City, State, Zip: eop——— ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# * SID# ) 1/

*CDL Yes [J No [J CMV Yes [0 No [J Hazmat Yes [J No 1

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or  [] PLEADS

TO: Sexual Exploitation of a Minor, Second Dearee
In violation of § 16-15-405 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0380
[0 NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT O SErRIOUS [0 MOSTSERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS O §17-2545
(CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act)

The charge is: As indicted, ] LesserIncluded Offense, [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s mltlals)
The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, 0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTE

ZI %{ 77885

Assistabl Attorney General SCBar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is comsritted to the  [Zi—<State Department of Corrections [] County Detentlon Center,
for a determinate term of Wslmonths/y gr [J under the Youthful Offender Agt.nettoexceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that Upon the service of ( days/months/@ﬁ or payment
of $ i ? ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for <

months/, and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

incorporated by reference. / / r——-
D/%NCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: G 2Y(¢
[0 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections:
[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25 -20 or ﬁzs}e;(%n}@%
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. a —~ -

SPECIAL CONDITIONS
O RESTITUTION: [J Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered PTUP lze 7{ 6?{-’ &
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED  []
1 Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1}(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ SZE pmts. of $ . Begmn{ng
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 3 $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 19
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ .
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3 [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 % ) §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ during probati
TOTAL
SE ) Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk /D@Ud H’ﬁ/“/\l )‘?T){\ Judge Code:

P /
Court Reporter: \/\} ANAD \\\(,\SOY\ Sentence Date L/ ?‘ /- %z /s

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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,,FébUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

.//

_<OUNTY OF CERT
- York IFi pb T
STATE 2075 JUL L‘[ lNDI‘g‘?I\hENT/CASE# 2012 -GS-46___- 03374
vs b,
Rion McKissick Rutledge, Jr [ire.. ll Direct Presentment
AKA: ;’ U j ) A u! Date of Offense: 12/16/2010
Race: _w Sex: M 50 @f C LS«C i Code §: 16-15-405
DOB: s SS# PR ” cn Nf Code# 0380
Address: SRR, (5/
City, State, Zip: ey n SENTENCE SHEET
DL# * SID# ) '
*CDL Yes [ No [ CMV Yes [J No [0 Hazmat Yes [J No OO ’{/v((

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or  [] PLEADS

TO: Sexual Exploitation of a Minor, Second Degree
In violation of § 16-15-405 _ ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0380
O NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [0 SERIOUS [J MOSTSERIOUS [J] Mandatory GPS O §17-254s
(CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)

Thechargeis: [[v] As indicted, D Lesser Included Offense, D Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)
The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, 0 Negotiated Sentence, J. Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: B -

) 4 77885

Assist#rt Attorney General SC Bar# Defendant Attomey for Defendant SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Corrections [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ] 17 days/monthsl/y or [ underthe Youthft:;IQﬁender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months, r)d or payment
of § <) ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/yand subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Par7e and P rdon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

incorporated by reference.
I]/CQCQ)NCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[0 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Gode §24—13—40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections.
- O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. = X 0 Fff ]\EZ
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: §
[0 RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered PTUP % 6/ Pt
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
t
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [J
[] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning
Substance Abuse Counseling [

Recipient:

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly

§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $__100 pmts. of $ Beginning

§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI! Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 15

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $

§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ {J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ S §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ during probati ‘

TOTAL s (QZ_\/C %%/
f - $ }Zj) Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk \(DONIA \)WVMHOV\ Judge C%de: ° 4 2277 U,

Court Reporter: Wionda Nelcon Sentence Date/” . V/,r/’(..’ﬂv/f-

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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STATE OF SQUTH CAROLINA ) - IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF York JL/?[/,L)ED
or,

STATE 2075 JUL g, I\KDIC’\TMENT/CASE# 2012 -GS-46 - 03375
. VS.

Rion Mof(ssick Rutledge. Jr S &%\@ %Dlrect Presentment

AKA: | )L,: H v Date ofO ense: 12/16/2010

Race; w Sex: M Age: 50“/LE 0/_’1' fs,ngpde §: 16-15-405

DOB: _suvomEER SS# _umIneT. "ORk (’E ; @@$€ode #: 0380

Address: g e > ] JN

City, State, Z|p ) o e

DL# * SID# )
*CDL Yes [J No [ ] CMV Yes [J No [d Hazmat Yes [J No [J '

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was

SENTENCE SHEET

CONVICTED OFor [0 PLEADg _

TO: Sexual Exploitation of a Minor, Second Degree

In violation of § 16-15-405 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0380

[0 NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [] SERIOUS [ MOSTSERIOUS O Mandatory GPS O §t7-25-45
(CSC wiminor 1* or Lewd Act)

Thechargeis: -[7] . Asindicted,. .-[] Lesser Included Offense, {0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand-Jury. (def.’s initials)

The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, 0] Negotiated Sentence, LJ Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST:
Z %’4 &1 AA — 77885
Assistaf¥ Attorney General SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SCBar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the 1J ) State Department of Corrections  [] County Detentlon Center,

for a determinate term of / ﬂ days/months/years’or [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed : vears
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/ or payment
of $ ) . plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/y and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, whlch are

incorporatéd by reference. e / /
CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 2 7” £8

(0 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.

[J The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. 5 ‘g )( 0 Fé‘” _”/5'7.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered PTUP ?&-;ﬂ (Y r ‘,7
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED  []
O Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $_100 _~  pmts.of$ __ Begimming  _____
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 15
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 . $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ , _ _
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ (J Appointed P_D or appointed pther counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5 §47.12 requires $500 be pand to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ during probati
TOTAL $ J
$_1H) —  Presiding Judge /t/,w
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk ja \/Id HZ{/W“ H’D N Judge Code: 17, (,
Court Reporter: (\\L\(M W ISon Sentence Date /[ VA / L/~// Y
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JAMES W. BOYD

Attorney at Law
1544 Ebenezer Road
Post Office Box 36425
Rock Hill, SC 29732
(803) 328-2600 Telephone

July 6, 2015

The Honorable Jenny Abbott Kitchings

Clerk of the South Carolina-Court of Appeals
PO Box 11629

Columbia, South Carolina 29211

Re:  Rion M. Rutledge, Jr. v. State of South Carolina
Appellate Case No. 2015-001408

Dear Ms. Kitchings:

JUL 09 2015
SC Court of Appeals

(803) 328-5747 fax

Enclosed please find the sentencing sheets concerning the Notice of Appeal for the above

title and matter. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

With kind regards, I am

Sincerely,

JWB/klc
Enclosures

4 W. Boyd

vhey for Respondent



